

**MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF CITY COUNCIL HELD WITHIN THE
COUNCIL CHAMBER ON MONDAY, JULY 20th, 1914 AT 8:00 P.M.**

Present: His Worship Mayor Irwin
Alderman Vance
Alderman Biss
Alderman Kennedy
Alderman Philip
Alderman Wright
Alderman Fowler

The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the 13th instant were taken as read and on motion of Alderman Vance seconded by Alderman Philip adopted.
The Minutes of Committee of the Whole Council of the 16th instant were read and on motion of Alderman Biss seconded by Alderman Fowler adopted.

Correspondence was received, read and dealt with as follows:

From City Solicitor Sutton enclosing draft circular letter to Ferry Employees re reporting of accidents on Ferryboats, wharves, etc. referred to the Ferry Committee.

From City Solicitor Sutton enclosing an Award made by Mr. Cameron re Jackson vs City of North Vancouver. Referred to the Finance Committee and City Solicitor to attend to the part referring to the costs.

From City Engineer West enclosing sample copy of specifications for the moving back of the Stevenson Block on Lonsdale Avenue. Referred to Board of Works.

From Major Carey regarding North Vancouver proposed Rifle Range site and enclosing a blue print showing probable location of two Ranges in DLs 856 and 857. Referred to Committee of the Whole Council.

From Jones & Hogg stating that they had paid a double water rate on Lot 15/140/274, amounting to \$16.00 for the year 1912 and asking for a refund. Referred to the Treasurer and Finance Committee.

From City Solicitor Sutton enclosing a letter from the Deputy Attorney General re extension of City Limits. Referred to Committee of the Whole Council.

From Leslie H. Clark asking for sidewalk to be constructed to this property Lot 21/B/33/549-550. Referred to Board of Works.

From D.S. McRae asking for a sidewalk to his new residence on Delbrooke Avenue from Keith Road to Lots A 7 B/66/271. Referred to Board of Works.

From W.R. Maley asking that the sidewalk recently constructed from Queensbury Avenue on 6th Street east be continued so as to connect up with 619-6th Street East. Referred to w.

From Chas. Steele re damages to Kelvin Grove, 564-546 Keith Road West and re lane stating that while damages to the above property had been repaired it had not been repainted and offered to waive the matter of the repainting if a couple of large stumps lying in the lane at the back of his property be removed. Referred to Fire, Light and Lanes Committee.

From John G. Farmer, CMC, asking for information as to when the City can get a line laid across Lynn Creek from Rice Lake to connect Lynn valley system with Rice Lake System. Referred to Water Committee.

From W.D. Harvie, Secretary Harbor Commissioners re North Vancouver ferry Right of Way. Filed, and Clerk to acknowledge receipt of letter with thanks.

from A.K. Evans, for the General Accident Assurance Co. enclosing renewal receipts for Firemen for the ensuring year. Referred to Fire, Light and Lanes Committee.

From the Secretary of the Joint Civic Committee enclosing copy of Proposals re acquisition of Indian reserves. Moved by Alderman Philip seconded by Alderman Fowler and resolved that the proposals as submitted be adopted and that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to sign same and attach the City Seal thereto.

From the Union of Canadian Municipalities re annual Convention to be held on August 4th, 5th and 6th. Filed.

From Engineer West with attached plan of proposed subdivision of Blocks 120, 20 and 27/552, recommending that the depth of lots 9 to 15/10 be changed from 175' to 150'. moved by Alderman Biss seconded by Alderman Fowler and resolved that the Plan be passed subject to eh Engineer's recommendation being carried out.

Reports and recommendations by Board of Health and Ferry Committees on due accounts were submitted by the respective Chairmen and read to the Meeting and the Treasurer was authorized to pay the accounts to the amounts following:

Ferry	\$4,191.75
Board of Health	60.00

The report of the Finance Committee as contained in the Committee's Minutes of the 16th instant was read and on motion of Alderman Vance seconded by Alderman Philip adopted.

The report of the Ferry Committee as contained in the Committee's Minutes of the 16th instant was read and on motion of Alderman Vance seconded by Alderman Kennedy adopted.

The report of the Board of Works as contained in the Committee's Minutes of the 16th instant was read and on motion of Alderman Biss seconded by Alderman Kennedy adopted.

The report of the Fire, Light and Lanes Committee as contained in the Committee's Minutes of the 16th instant was read and on motion of Alderman Wright seconded by Alderman Fowler adopted.

The report of the Parks & Boulevard Committee as contained in the Committee's Minutes of the 16th instant was read and on motion of Alderman Fowler seconded by Alderman Philip adopted.

Moved by Alderman Wright seconded by Alderman Philip and resolved that the action of the City Clerk in proceeding to Victoria re "The Vancouver Power and Light company's Franchise Purchase Bylaw, 1914" for the purpose of saving time be endorsed and that expenses be authorized.

Moved by Alderman Vance seconded by Alderman Wright and resolved that the Chief of Police Davies be appointed Chief License Inspector for the City of North Vancouver under the "Trades License Bylaw".

Moved by Alderman Philip seconded by Alderman Wright and resolved that the City Clerk write to the Provincial Secretary asking if an extension of time for construction has been granted the Grouse Mountain Scenic Railway Company, and if so to get a copy of the Order granting same.

Alderman Wright made a statement re a report in the papers that five hundred men would be put to work on Monday morning, July 20th and stated that this had been put in in error, as the statement made was that the Contractors intended starting work on Monday morning when they would probably require a certain number of men. Moved by Alderman Philip seconded by Alderman Fowler and resolved that the Contractors fro the construction of the Dominion Shipbuilding Company works be informed that a free register for workmen unemployed is kept at the City Hall and available for their use and that we hope they will employ North Shore workmen as largely as possible.

Moved by Alderman Fowler seconded by Alderman Philip and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this Meeting of the Council a Bylaw for the regulating of Milk for sale, offered for sale or sold within the City of North Vancouver and that the said Bylaw receive its three several readings at this Meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the "Procedure Bylaw".

Moved by Alderman Wright seconded by Alderman Biss and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "A Bylaw to regulate the sale and storage of Milk" be read the first time. Whereupon the Bylaw was read the first time.

Moved by Alderman Vance seconded by Alderman Fowler and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "A Bylaw to regulate the sale and storage of Milk" be read a second time. Whereupon the Bylaw was read the second time.

Moved by Alderman Fowler seconded by Alderman Philip and resolved that the Council adjourn into Committee of the Whole to consider the Bylaw and other matters referred to the Committee, Meeting to convene again at 9:45.

IN COMMITTEE

The Bylaw entitled "A Bylaw to regulate the sale and storage of Milk" was considered clause by clause.

The communication re proposed Rifle Range site was considered.

The matter of the Extension of the City Limits to include DL 272 was considered.

Committee of the Whole adjourned at 10 PM.

His Worship Mayor Irwin called the members of the Council to order and they proceeded with business as a Council.

Moved by Alderman Vance seconded by Alderman Philip and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "A Bylaw to regulate the sale and storage of Milk" be read the Third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read the third time and passed by Council.

Moved by Alderman Wright seconded by Alderman Philip and resolved that the Mayor and City Solicitor be a committee to interview Mr. Jas. P. Fell with regard to brining DL 272 into the City.

Moved by Alderman Fowler seconded by Alderman Philip and resolved that a letter be written to the inspector of Municipalities advising that we propose leasing DL 856 and DL 857 known as "The Rice Lake Lands" to the Dominion Government for use as a Dominion Rifle Range as this can be done without in any way damaging the property for our purpose. It was also suggested that Alderman Fowler assist the Clerk in writing the above letter which was agreed to.

Moved by Alderman Bass seconded by Alderman Philip and resolved that North Vancouver Rifle Association be granted permission to practice rifle shooting on DLs 856 and 857 on Wednesday and Saturday afternoons pending the establishment of a permanent range by the Dominion Government on these lands. Those availing themselves of this privilege do so at their own risk and subject to the laws and Bylaws governing Rifle Ranges.

Moved by Alderman Philip seconded by Alderman Biss and resolved that in the opinion of this Council, thirty years is a reasonable length of lease to give the Government for the grounds necessary for Rifle Range in DLs 856 and 857.

Meeting thereafter adjourned.

Signed: William J. Irwin, Mayor